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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 10:58 am

To: Pang Xiu Shi

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Enquire on market value for SFA5865L
Dear Xiu Shi,

The market value for SFA 5865L is § 64K (est) as at January 2020.

« Wishing you @ Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yeq, »

Thank you.
Best Regards,
Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 3:24 pm
Subject: Enquire on market value for SFAS865L

Dear all,
Please assist to check the market value of above vehicle. DOA; 17/01/2020

Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Pang Xiu Shi
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2586 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com




§hirle¥ Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 3:24 pm

Subject: Enquire on market value for SFA5865L

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Report_ Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop (Defu) -
SFA5865L.pdf

Dear all,

Please assist to check the market value of above vehicle. DOA: 17/01/2020

Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Pang Xiu Shi
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2586 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | xiushi_pang®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg & @

AMembes of IURTANRY INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confide ty that hes to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 430B

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SFA5865L

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 17 Jan 2020

Vehicle Make: BMW.

Vehicle Model: 5201 A

Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine No.: A4350288N20B20B
Chassis No.: WBAXG12020DX50812
Maximum Power Output: 135.0kW (181 bhp)
Open Market Value: $41,459.00

Original Registration Date: 30Jan 2013

First Registration Date: 30Jan 2013
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $41,459.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29 Jan 2023

PARF Rebate Amount: $26,948.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 29 Jan 2023

COE Category: B- Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $95,501.00

COE Rebate Amount: $28,958.00

Total Rebate Amount: $55,906.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Jan 2020

OK
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1/20/2020 Used BMW 5 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars

Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Google Pixel 4 X

Post an Advertisement o ¥ Lake View .
Sell it yoursel) Advertise it at just W 3 Credit Pte Ltd e our cany |
$58 until it's SOLD! | 2 Low prices guaranteed

3 Specialist in Japanese cars

» Easy loan approval
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling > All terms are negotiable
LBrowse by Category 7| (Sort by Oate Psted v (20 resisfpage v
18 vehicies B »
Maodel Price g Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
BMW 5 Any Any 2013 Any Any Any Available
BMW 5 Series 535i Sunroof $88,800 $19,570 jyr 10-Jan-2013 2,979 cc 69,000 km Luxury Avaitable
Well Maintained By Previous Owner. Very Smooth Engine, Clean And Neat Interior In Pristine Condition. Buy With A Peace Of Mind, [ocr oonend

Posted: 18-Jan-2020 Tags 2012 BMW 535i, 2613 bmw 5351, BAMW 535, bmw 5351, BMW, 535i, Usad BMW

BMW 5 Series 535i Gran 580,988 $16,760 /yr 06-Feb-2013 2,979 cc 102,000 km Luxury Available
Turismo

Matt Brown, Comes With Suction Door, Full m.v&uulﬁummwmn.mmm Welcome,

Posted: 3-Oee2019 Tags: 2002 BMW 5351, 2013 birw 535, BMW $35(, banwe S5, BMW, 535, Used MW

BMW 5 Series 520 $65,800 $15,450 fyr 18-Feb-2013 / 1,997 cc 50,000 km Luxury Available
Amazing Condition No Repairs Needed. PML Agent Unit, Fully Maintained By PML, Accident Free, 100% Loan, Bank/In House Loan
Avakiabe. Excellent And Original Condition, Well Maintained. Low Mileage. Trade in Welcome. pa

Pasted: 10-Jan-2020 Tags: 2013 BMW 520, 2013 barrw S0, BMW 5201, B 520, BMW, 201, Used BMW

BMW S Series 5201 $70,800 $14,900 /yr 12-Apr-2013 1,997 cc 94,822 km Luxury Available

100% Loan Available With Our In House Loan Options! 12 Months Warranty By Jack Cars Service Centre, Free Jack Cars Servicing
Vouchers And Free Car Conclerge Service! Metallic Grey With Premium Original Black Leather Seats. Well Maintained By One Owner, Exc...

Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted. 03-Dec-2019  Tags 2012 BMW 520i, 2013 bmw 5201, BMW 520i, bew 5201, BMW, 5201, Used BMW

Beyern Rapp 5-spoke One-Piece Cast 17" Rims (With Tyres)
&wmmamhansmmwmnmwmmw:m Esﬁdu,ﬁl-ia,?w‘s,ﬂ,ﬂ, X3, and X5.
More info about this product

BMW 5 Series 535i Gran $98,800 $19,840 /yr 22-Apr-2013 2,579 cc 46,000 km Luxury Available
Turismo Luxury

6 Months Warranty, New Engine Mounting, Excellent Condition, Bank Loan/In House Loan Available, Trade In Welcome,

Posted. 16-Jar-2020  Tags. 2013 BMW 5

3 e SIS, BMW 5351, bmw 5351, BMW, 5351, Used BMW

BMW S Series 520i 563,800 $12,550 fyr 24-Apr-2013 1,997 cc 118,000 km Luxury Avallable

PML Unit. Original Condition With No Well Al Are Factory Fitted. Priced To Sell [ow201 Cman §

Posted: 13-3an-2020  Tags: 2013 BMW 5201, 2013 birew 520, BMW 5201, e S0, BMW, S20;, Used BMw

BMW 5 Series 520i Highline $70,800 $14,690 fyr 29-Apr-2013 A,QO? c« 118,489 km Luxury Availabie

Full Agent Service, Bidded Number Plate, 3M Solar Film, IRoad Q7 Dash Camera, New Road Tax! Very Well Maintained By Meticulous = -
Ovner! Guaranteed No Repairs Needed. Workshop Inspection/STA Wekame, View To Believel Guaranteed No Disappaintment. High Tra... L Pesowo

Posted; 13-0ec-2019  Tags. 2013 BMW 5200, 2013 brw 5201, BMW 520, bmw § . BMW, 5207, Usad BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i Highline 568,000 $13,530 /yr 30-May-2013 ‘/1,9‘17 « 125,000 km Luxury Available

zmwOnw.PMLUnmauMNmmnmk, Brand Mﬁﬂm?nwmﬂmlmwum.zu-lmwwml
Condition, Well Maintained. Loan And Trade In ‘Welcome,

FPosted: 14-Ja-2020  Tags: 2013 BMw 5204, 2013 birw 5201, BMW 5201, bmw 520, BMW, 520i, Uised BMw

BMW 5 Series 520i $71,000 $14,130 fyr 14-Jun-2013 1,997 cc 96,000 km Lunxury Avallable
Direct Seller, Careful Owner, Excellent And Original Condition, Well Maintained, PML Agent Serviced, Low Mileage, Call Now, W

Posted' 18-Dec-2019  Tuys 2013 BMW 5201, 2013 brvw 5205, BMW 5201, harw 520, BMWY, 5 Usad BMW

BMW 5 Series 528i $79,888 $15,620 /yr 28-Jun-2013 1,997 cc 93,000 km Luxury Available

Beautiful White PML Unit With Full Servicing Records, Expensive Ligjtweight 19 Inch Forged Rims, 100% Original Stack Condition And
lOﬂ%MddmlFree.WeuMdanﬂlRmhcm.HmTradelm Lowest Interest Rate For Bank/In House/Balioon Loan, View This B..,

Posted: 15-Jan-2020  Tags: 2013 BMW 52Bi, 2013 binw 528), BMW S28, brmw 528, BMW, 528i, Used BMW

Free Valuation for your Car
thmhmmummrurhmmmﬂﬁmmrmmwmbuvmwminlncu«'mFreeVduaﬂnn.

Find out mare!

BMW 5 Series 520i Luxury $69,800 $13,850 fyr 28-Jun-2013 A‘Q‘.’ cc 99,000 km Luxury Available

One Careful Owner Unit! 100% Loan Approval. Passed With 120 Paints Inspection, Accident Free, No Repairs Needed, Low Mileage,
Excellent Condition, Low Maintenance Cost, 1 Year Free Servicing And 6 Months Warranty Will Be Provided. Buy With A Peace Of Mind!...

Posted. 01

2020 Tags: 013 BMW S208, 2013 brw S20, BMW 5201, bimw 5201, BMW, 5201, Usedd BMW

https:h'www.sgcarmart.oomlused_cars.’listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=BMW 5&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2013&AVL=2
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1/20/2020 Used BMW 5 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

BMW 5 Series 528i M-Sport 589,800 $16,680 /yr 28-Jun-2013 1,997 cc 98,749 km Luxury Available
Individual

Special Indent Frozen Blue Unit, Quad M-Sport Exhaust, Full M-Sport Bodykit, M-Double Slated Grilie, Upgraded LI 6WB Digital
Speedometer. Agent Maintained Unit! High ARFI 100% Accident-Free! STA Evaluation Welcome! High Trada In Available With Flexible Tn...

Posted. 21-Dec-2019  Tags. 2012 BMW 5381, 2013 b S281, BMW 5281, binw 5281, BMW, 526, Usad BHW

BMW 5 Series 520i $73,800 $14,340 fyr 31-Jul-2013 1,997 cc - Luxury Available

Prestine Condition No Repairs Neaded, PML Agent Unit, Fully Maintained By PML, Accident Free, 100% Loan, Bank/In House Loan
Avaliabe, Excellent And Original Condition, Well Maintained, Low Mileage, Trade In Welome,

Posted: 12-Jan-2020  Tags: 2013 BIVY 5201, 2013 bivmwe 520;, BMW 5201, bvw 5205, BMW, 5201, sed BMV

BMW 5 Series 5201 $76,800  $15,760 /yr 31-0ul-2013 1,997 cc 78,000 km Luxury Available
ristine Condition 1 Owner PML Unit, Recently Serviced At Reputable Workshop. Low Mileage. Extremely Well Maintained 8y Owner,
Workshap/STA Evaluation Welcome. 0% Loan Of The Car Price Available With Lawest Interest Rates From 2.28% Trade In Welcome, .. D

Posted: 09-Jan-2010  Tags 2013 BMW 5201, 2612 b 5204, BMW 520, bimw 5201, BMW, S20i, Used BMW

BMW § Series 520i $69,800 $12,810 fyr 21-Aug-2013 1,997 cc 121,800 km Luxury Available
Lowest Depraciation Unit! Pristine Condition 1 Owner PHL Unit, Always Parked Under Sheker, Workshop/STA Evaluation Welcome, High
Loan Avaliable With Lowest Interest Rates From 2.28%, Trade In Welcome, Call Now To Baak An Appointment To View This Beauty. Vie... (o)

Pasted: 10-Jan-2020  Tags: 2013 BMW 5201, 2013 Ivrw 520, BMW 5201, bmw 5201, BMW, 520i, Used BMw

BMW 5 Series 528i Sunroof $92,800 $16,460 fyr 23-0ct-2013 1,997 cc 73,000 km Luxury Available

Flexible Loan. 1 Owner, Low Mileage, Facelifted BMW Adaptive LED Headlights Luxury PML Unit! Full Service History With PML Agent! Full
Options, Highest ARF. In Excellent Condition In And Out, 100% Accidents Free! Welcome PML/STA Evaluation For Assurance.

Oscars Auto
Posted: 17-Jan-2020  Tags: 2013 BMW 5281, 2013 bmw 5281, BMW 520, bivmw 528, BMW, 5281, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $82,000 $14,540 fyr 29-Nov-2013 1,997 cc 106,000 km Luxury Available

100% Full Loan Car Price Avallable. Exclusive 1,98% Interest Rate For This Month Only. Facelfted Model With Digital Instrument Cluster.
All Time Favorite Luxury Sedan Powered By A 2,0 Twin Scroll Turbo Charged Engine, Roomy Cabin Space With High Comfort Level, Glos. .

Dynamic Motoring
Pusted: 13-Jan-2020  Tags: 2013 BMW 5204, 2013 brw 520/, BMW S205, brmer 5305, BMW, 5201, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 528i $88,000 $15,220 fyr 29-Nov-2013 1,997 cc - Lusury Available
Selling BMW § Series White Colour Offer, Well Maintained.

Posted: 09-Jar-2020  Tags: 2012 BMW $28), 2013 bmw 5285, BRI 528), bmw 52681, BFW, 5280, Used BMw

Save this search criteria, to get email slerts whenever a match i feund.

Model Price Depreciation sl Eng Cap Mil

ileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ resus/page
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All prices and other information displayed o sglarMart.com are gathered from sources arnd based un algnithms that are bebeved by sgCaiMart.com to be rebable, but no nesurance can be gren
that this information is accurate, complete or cuent, sqCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or cnissions or warrant the acouracy ¢f this information

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2020 sgCarMart, Al rights reserved.
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